
From:
Sent: Wednesday, June 07, 2017 10:59 AM
To:
Subject: FW: CATEX for Otay Mesa GSA Property
Attachments: CATEX_UAC TentCity-VdA-DJL_20161110b.pdf

For your use 
 

From:    
Sent: Wednesday, June 7, 2017 8:47 AM 
To:   
Subject: RE: CATEX for Otay Mesa GSA Property 
 
No problem. 
 

(contractor) 
P R I M C O R P, LLC
in support of  
Field Operations Facilities Program Management Office 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

 
 mobile 
 office 
 facsimile 

 

  Every Day is Earth Day 
Please consider the environment before printing this email. 

 
IMPORTANT NOTICE:  This information is the property of the Department of Homeland Security and may contain sensitive data that is confidential or proprietary.  If 
you have received this email in error, please notify the originator immediately.  Your assistance is appreciated. 

 
 

From:    
Sent: Wednesday, June 7, 2017 11:45 AM 
To:   
Subject: CATEX for Otay Mesa GSA Property 
 
Hi   – I believe you previously sent us the CATEX you produced for the tent city on the GSA lot adjacent to the Otay 
Mesa POE but I cant seem to locate it. Can you please send me a copy? 
 
Thank you, 
 

 
Environmental Branch Chief 
Border Patrol & Air and Marine Program Management Office 
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